Oadby & Wigston | corporate Resources

BOROUGH COUNCIL Democratic Services
TO COUNCILLOR:
G S Atwal Mrs K M Chalk Mrs S Z Haq (Mayor)
E R Barr Miss M V Chamberlain J Kaufman
L A Bentley M H Charlesworth Dr T K Khong
Miss A R Bond M L Darr Mrs H E Loydall
G A Boulter B Dave K J Loydall
J W Boyce R F Eaton Mrs S B Morris
Mrs L M Broadley Mrs L Eaton R E R Morris
F S Broadley R E Fahey R H Thakor
D M Carter (Deputy Mayor) D A Gamble

Dear Councillor et a/
I hereby SUMMON you to attend a meeting of the COUNCIL to be held at the COUNCIL OFFICES,
STATION ROAD, WIGSTON on TUESDAY, 20 JUNE 2017 at 7.00 PM for the transaction of the
business set out in the Agenda below.

Yours faithfully

Council Offices ,
Wigston
12 June 2017

Mark Hall
Chief Executive

ITEM NO. AGENDA PAGE NO’'S

1. Calling to Order of the Meeting and Prayers

The meeting of the Council will be called to order to receive Her Worship The
Mayor and Deputy Mayor.

Members, Officers and those otherwise in attendance are asked to remain
standing whilst the meeting is led in prayer by the Chaplin.

2. Apologies for Absence
3. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that any declaration of interest should be made having
regard to the Members’ Code of Conduct. In particular, Members must make
clear the nature of the interest and whether it is 'pecuniary' or ‘non-pecuniary'.

4. Reading, Confirmation and Signing of Minutes

\;}": “\“‘g,‘ Council Offices: Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR
¥ ¥ Tel: (0116) 288 8961 Fax: (0116) 288 7828 Minicom: (0116) 257 2726
Ny o

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE oadby-wigston.gov.uk o OadbyWigstonBC o Oadby_ Wigston



10.

To read, confirm and sign the Minutes of the previous meeting of the Council
in accordance with Rule 17 of Part 4 of the Constitution.

a) Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Council held on
Tuesday, 16 May 2017

The Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of the Council held on
Tuesday, 16 May 2017 shall follow in an Agenda Update issued ahead of
the meeting of the Council in due course.

b) Minutes of the Meeting of the Council held on Tuesday, 23 May
2017

The Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on Tuesday, 23 May 2017
shall follow in an Agenda Update issued ahead of the meeting of the
Council in due course.

Action List

To read, confirm and note the Action List arising from the previous meeting of
the Council held on Tuesday, 23 May 2017.

The Action List (if any) arising from meeting of the Council held on Tuesday,
23 May 2017 shall follow in an Agenda Update issued ahead of the meeting of
the Council in due course.

Motions on Notice

To consider any Motions on Notice in accordance with Rule 12 of Part 4 of the
Constitution.

Petitions, Deputations and Questions

To receive any Petitions and, or, Deputations in accordance with Rule 24 of
Part 4 of the Constitution and to answer any Questions on Notice in
accordance with Rule 11 of Part 4 of the Constitution.

Members are reminded that in accordance with Rule 11.1 of Part 4 of the
Constitution, questions can be asked of the Leader of the Council and the
Chair of a Committee without notice upon an item of the report of a
Committee when that item is being receiving or is under consideration by the
Council.

a) Future Use of the Old Swimming Pool Site, Oadby Petition
Mayor's Announcements
a) List of Official Mayoral/Deputy Mayoral Engagements

An update List of Official Mayoral/Deputy Mayoral Engagements shall
follow in an Agenda Update issued ahead of the meeting of the Council in
due course.

Leader's Statement
Local Government Association (LGA) Peer Challenge Report

Report of, and to be Presented by, the Chief Executive.

The report and appendices shall follow in an Agenda Update issued ahead of
the meeting of the Council in due course.

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,

Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR

14



11.

12.

13.

14.

Organisational Structure Update 15-17
Report of, and to be Presented by, the Director of Services / Monitoring Officer.
Bushloe Developments Limited - Proposed Governance 18 - 20

Report of, and to be Presented by, the Interim Chief Finance Officer (Section
151 Officer)

Proposed 3G Pitch in South Wigston, Horsewell Lane Pavilion, 21-24
Wigston and Other Leisure Facilities

Report of, and to be Presented by, the Planning, Development and
Regeneration Manager.

Receiving of Minutes for Information

The Council will receive the minutes from the meetings of the below-
mentioned Committees, Boards, Panels, Forums, Working Groups and Outside
Bodies for the purposes of information in accordance with Rule 17 of Part 4 of
the Constitution.

a) Minutes of the Development Control Committee held on
Thursday, 13 April 2017

The Minutes of the Development Control Committee held on Thursday, 13
April 2017 shall stand as an item to be received at the next meeting of the
Council due to be held on Tuesday, 05 September 2017.

For more information, please contact:

Democratic Services

Oadby and Wigston Borough Council
Council Offices

Station Road, Wigston

Leicestershire

LE18 2DR

t: (0116) 257 2643
e: democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council,
Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR



Future Uise of the O

Agenda Item 7a

SRR o eaE gl
1d Swimming pool Site:

-y

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name . Address Postcode .
LA 2\ Nz \ee SOOI TEN ™ol a2 S
%\ hot? | & Reydosr | & [ gued Aye  Qands LE o e ]
W G S N 73 S el\re . Urvy o L X O
T A Meevpongh 2o cotes £ Aggy  lLoasen]
G— 0. T N VNN N I Sy N Ko G n\,m_?_‘.,, LiR BS &
L2 ] LSaloweyeek? s RN AGTDONC aonddle  fizr oy |
23] 17 | O _tanlpipm | <4, Uplerch rta g, LED Lng™
_.\N\ 13 M wEsxT— lo, Pl e 2n XDk V=377
G/ L1 Bl KEQ SLD 29 2 & o Bolk V%
- S0 Pk Leny S A N ]
Ll | OF Dacdsllil 152 _S96 iy ja LEZSTH
Qh_\&\.l u%\nhtxi L& 72 5 BF
G/ 2/ T E o ez aaf
2.7 |ccabitome] \E 2 vome
L e Vol | bl SwZ5 BETVREETY o) s
203 [\ Ninsa Aol Baeinnes il (00 ez 716
L2200 K gy < Roc o S0l (Eq worll
L o, 2L (&« R a7 Le & DA
72 7 | H kagptzr 7 kewSiwémie  CeofE |ier sl
22 /17 T empe | 5T Ufmds 77 padby, iz enr|
Al T7 rvre & i T Lio s
A 2 /17O iz U OLO oo D LE2 gy (T
g .N....\\IN L e [[Lseu Mmool chAose =R ey
9 .? ! (1 Qe amag e LTS DSV C TR OB~ LELS A &
G < 9 Ml iy BRABIZ04RY 64Dy Lofs D50
D— ;. L m ey co L A Tice Clone « | C2 STy
2z | bwodden | lea L by
WA E Bty | e 4t
[6 /7 0F N Pk] 1) lecceSitr @l
E\H_\_P S "Teadland 28 - J.uﬁc_m._?ﬁvﬂww Ay Liz spP

Page 1



<

Future rmo of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-

clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward

on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site.The Council has failed to consult the Resi-

dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the

affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers

bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode

Page 2




We the residents of OadBy ar® vy concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode
iy B Letts 2 saPsren Hie  onb e 25 PS
| \AM [ 2 SAGANU] S NG ST e ADB] rm?wrﬁwu.
BJa]iT |ERRARR 12 CTAMS  cL083 aAnRY LER RS(
L@M\: Rired Ry 3N gty pvg T L£22nm
VT AN R e Qo | V2 Beooka Yoo Clow Cal, |22 <0) B
S a 2 |S L e wcty L e aude S \ ) -
T les 1T ) ?,TJ\WW.UAJ Lo EwildBirg Daws waD s Lol 40
Seaa) L T o weeds | 2 sdealhdll oo LE2 WwTiR]
be o207 P G\,&ﬁ (7 iranville Aesre L
Z R | L2 vee Ve ,Oozvﬁnvuu LED W
PR 2 -1 1T Tousord A, RRAABAZON AGYD OADBY |LE2 v -
/=2 -1 7| T MADPROCH | B Kiinupicorsed ROh L2 3
Bz -7 As Hegnd, 4 Wosduy figo Lol L2 ¢t
L2 O IR Vo | U Reovacdas ot J Loy S S
14/2/17 | R Tomun IO windse ¢ Clese, padby LEZ Sop
7 WARD /L, PRimRosE Mlee. LE2 ST
A i WA Yl 5 neowio ~ AU Bladhal LES UL
72 1T | S V. RRAY | J cE2 el
Z /)2 112 | Wicer e | T Doty e 7 i 240
A2 | > qae 2o Yweow R eE L7 AT
Ya 17 Leakowr, 197 Hall lapen Cros
L CRY Tl Becifert Cloog i
/2017 oo O] "~ 4 / (2497F
AL 1T [Mores Coid ([ vl Uellin, oA 285 S50
“ aw_ r\ w_ i) \W WA e @ﬁ. r/rw i /DD,WQ (L3 3%
&0t @ dansnd 23 DAUSSERT FE  cridBy A2 SHE
(-2 -3 N /\.mn.rérﬂ,\ A I o AUCHR T M S 770th\ LER SHED
%2 1 |uedrit 15 halford Clow,_ Qadl LED. Fma\
I9- 217 |5 LeiTe  [I65A  HARmerRQ> R Gy At LG
I8 2 19| Reromit  [= ~ = - - ==

Page 3



We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Demt councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode
1L Tﬁ?q oo VAl 1 N ERATw RIGIANY DIRve CCU )
@12 i e Bk Wi B Yo LEAS %A
\G\»\S 2. MeowniA 2\ Tue MoauwezDds . Ceanby  |LEZSED
@o\\ﬁ\fq $L HAewe 24 > = ~ ‘ ™ -
a3\ 2) X % Qo 8 Ay Qesokedt  ceosc oA L2 5 AR
e ' ? x 11 21 Naa&d\,«.\.u { GReSyEnGR crpesc  aADRY L Lea  YEf
hm:N\i‘ 2&@39& &0 Sves g Gen . Oadhey Lo AP
,,;?/: WhriTor | (Tl Momdoops ez 2o
2o L1 [T vonalk |21 Boero Grese, osndy [LE) Lsg
26 5 )1 L C wohene .| A Bopmon ClosE 5808 | Lom g5
< J S e N 2 (P QR e m/ﬂ// W25 Tu
IR = A ol Modidedra peroe LES 640D .
a2 ) M%Ucr&@u?r O GRes o 30t ﬁn@nf/x CodNay, LWz gt
- o \7) S, St gl S . — ~EX S AR .
2011 . D Mz ds [) Aot | LS
ot 20 Pt | 50 Vol Sy sy (e seb.
o) ISBelos, | bl Baow Meady oadisy |2£2 S0\D
“ N N Fezrz m\TZ{b ﬂ\C LS FEC—
29 0 (00 o | PR et o
NPPSE RS fa Koaﬂr 1D piC C»P? Nn mﬂ@; e 53587
2179 0 | pd Lo | T2 Gliriay Aveo (=2 3~
- ‘\.;\ b -l ¢4 ‘\ro?eevx.«m% bold, =7 PWWN G5
/

Page 4



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-

quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

T

Date Name Address Postcode
= 2 = 1T Tttt 5o B Ao o> L£€G 624
-2 A nw mw?ﬁm.uﬂowm_ B w2 N Clesg 255 50
J2fi3- Couniig’] |26 SpFRem D L5I§ LUl
/2 [ sz | X Seamodocs 5T (Ceo8 le2 L OF
72/ 1. h\t% 12 qasder Close g@m (256
G/ 7 1K m\:vr 0 is\?\g@: (o eCcon 2 UTZ 4D
gl ) 1Y ?w_o{ a\s\ 4G Gwbare B W FiFcms LAY TR
T2l 2 |eoTo. o 81 1R Sprrcery STrosoes. |LEZ Liloy
sl Y Yoot @B Moftueps oADA T el seD
19120t | R G095 12, Geavvnie Ave , ERDBL LE] SEX
2/3/17 | C Menik 20, Toe Mogwerns . Capiy LEZ SED
M@\\e\w SN NP u - - N “ = “ “
20/2 | Oecins  1S% (oreeste Kl Ses ot WA ads
\NT L1 T Nores 2.0 Howpes D | LlecesTel (L2 KRat
22 .2 7 Theeovam D% Revedvretre o el 2 cxad).
123 J3 iz Bonl) Tk Nady N oo o

Iwéb Orcib

YA

Page 5



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Qadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-

clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward

on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-

dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the

affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers

bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode

Page 6



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date

Name

4

/

Address Postcode
i\/d\/ Y s\ e | s Dewd Bace LE L )
10[%f 17 |ar ) dted= - 7§ JSEAAH2e 720 D LELS /N
S . V] M\ et |25 ﬁ@rﬁ?ﬁm@@ WO g2 \n
15211 1 Qaptoa | Rioges Sptie LE7 241
,w%x&\.] M Quch gl g o L w.af?\ﬁf?cﬁtﬂ - L+2 5 it
a\ﬂ\ 11 (T M PaoBisev | =0 z;m\ 5 mw.%mm LED 2LHY

Page 7



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-

clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward

on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-

dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the

affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers

bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode

Page 8




Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Qadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-

quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode
. b . u LIS ik il .\&..Q,_,r_w_\,‘..a L b \Mv Ji L E m £l 2 \5
S T /77 Tnede o] 2w O PSR Sy B \F‘w o ] LT T
Mm., -) - [ Clednrceg, G b (oo Do U bl oy e i F G i
Y. A Ul 27 o @8 S
1 SN | _S W \ o e ?. ﬁ,\ﬁ Logd 300
[ 1 1) | lwast VINCIN AT > LEgRy
Ly 247 D ,wwf,:/nb thorn Prive e 1S
A S B AU R e T ( SN
.72 i1 4 m;w e Fled 271 \_ wirll W oo [ e I O 2 I PO
L e 1] W NOPR Gy w...a,.r.p.q S Tz;rr fof o sz Lisg- Sai
4 -3 1] #.. rovewagnch b 2 Cavon Chomg O cxdin EQ SRE
4.2 10 Thler | <tO Spencor a1 ofelby o 14 DF
4 2 17 O Horston D2 tu_ﬂﬂ Jerbemy _Ju. ooy | LEL S
Al N & Mol A 1S5, Clw el € Lls Oeex [ LED Sp0
L RYER _,, L LEASPY
0z el MereoR S Dy erdr i L L
O I B | .\M@a«\\rN\ h } O AT o e h 1L o3y \,.h P N
o2~ 7] % ?Wn._m»um o Nzu Faigstene il £ nb\m:\ LFl S8
ae BelT FTATA Ao 7 5 g YT RIE DL fy n..__yh.,‘,u%w.\ YA
S I I \ WD WS | Jr 1o Wlant D . L & Ly
L3V # Lot o ek b €0 4DG ]
4 3.0 oo Loes %7 Pacveacn  NDowe (edly [ L2 4D
PR NN I Y
.D.WP,‘M eﬁbx,w ..wcfwﬂ.:\,ﬂn\f g ] Nw\m%
e 3 0 Wity Digofy SV PR AR EANY canh y pEL 5 we
\ ' Aot pecly - b ., '
’ " iy i " L
Lod Do Lo Rl
AN ISNINACEY, [ C) L

Page 9




Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Qadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site.The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Qadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-

quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode
2&( = V1] L Narrasn] 29 ra/c//ﬂn Vel Lo 200
V- N\ Erm S |87 Aol Pl L L 2457
axla /7 1S Queleh 53 WwinTeEeAw 20 tez s N
wwﬂ.ﬂi,d;’ { M..r..__bi 155 Wickhawn, €d @aaby 5 557
26 ln 17 ?rhﬁs Euwt] ty  Foirpiid o0 - Le 2 Grot
i & UQT\VVP. \.Nhu mw.ﬁ!x PS).J (2 mmb

L 3

Ty

Page 10



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Qadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency betfore the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name , Address Postcode
4.8 1 [ 1A s — (Eas GO
GiTe PN n* TRl o 182 67
O\\b?J A e/ x\mﬁkrs%ﬂ«\ﬁbomﬂwn%& WE LE D LG
—— e — ==
; ( dof LEZz S EF
1T | Mo |18 Kleburn AvZ B Y [LEL STQ
@\b \,\ ) %0 Leiz § )
q-%-177 |54 Mangeu> [ § Me soncal\Moaw 0AD8Y, AEIC/STen] LED SER.
d-2-17 _\ 1. ?k_‘ mc(rCl&f L0002 Qtka\.J L2 Swi
9 2. 5l< i APC{; V4 b on@Toe CREscenir O Ly , if2 4P
9 7.'2 L= e AXTED s gADB Y 1 B2 S W)
@_‘ 2L Mawten Mge g 1A Ml eBW RN BUE craBY b= 2. SFg

ahny /Vn)

123 evden T, Bl

[\ MAMW\/\

Aan KD

e, Q,Oncfb D OP@OK

(E 2 (A

J

2 Moen Sl 24N Pg .%,O@\ LEZ ]
92 0 leheqmon QT Aow b &S oy dalr (X2 5 o0l
dodoiiu,y Fo Comprme (anise Orcholgn$ Aﬁ S -
TN N A W v \T2NER
Ao, | e A
K. 1] Jrasa Sibley 157 b e khana, o) Oadhby LE2 57537
oo O | S fo 1Sk ben Ave, Bl (2 SFQ
ve v N L Ton ~ — v
e 3. 7 nf:. Ff,ﬂml, 79 Weacale WD Oelang g S fe
-2 € Y Ludl> [2 Highrpompy- OADR7 LE D50 g
{3 1 \ 4 Qﬁk\\\ A7 laeriiay S LeilSToud Ly 7 Inse
B2 O cif b 1T et & cmiiep Lea 7y
_— m;cf,tﬁzrrﬂ . 27 Cespcer Lons L icsTom (Z(& T
— Oﬁ,?D Moz i, r.\/:u.w/ﬂu:m\ G/odm\ Lo aw.,.uwfdb LEIT QS
JARE T Hewrse #\& Arangren €L nd N - A Le V8 3o &

Page 11




Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-

clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward

on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-

dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the

affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers

bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode
-2 ] S A Heu 22, slhar og” A2 e Ceolbe fd . Sy

i e

35 \\ﬁ .NO\.?&C& oy

] I e
WLl

LEL R PP

&\U\wq\ ESSEQ\N&Q@, 207 b :

Page 12




v

Mg, s Il g b el 00 R A \U 2 Eoond e b
™ £~ L
Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site
We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-
clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward
on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site.The Council has failed to consult the Resi-
dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the
affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers
bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only,
Date Name Address Postcode
do » O- i Q <cc_ \%CF‘AEQ 7 .)w_wﬁm/mb\; Wﬁnﬂcv‘ @?L_ﬁd LE2 S5
Lo\wew.,,l ?_ﬁ L‘cﬁ: P4 <w>)ﬁJ\? Ao L S uh
Lo 17 (Pl ka\mmm\w 29 Gdluglon Rol Codl, |t wnig
2 )2 {1 Tfafx « LJA 2y Beaci .QL Tk Vg TL,E;M@. LEn S
.ﬁ\_.ﬁwﬁ.u &aﬁ m.m..\:&\:a 3¢ puwien 07 m.}z_ymrnﬁ e LE) SAS
2427 B e B W fios st VUL oty LED SR
2 [2/ 1 for N&“\ 708" Facrstbre § %n.n.\hqq LER §RT.
A 21T | tocndu S ekl m\ Secasere o~ Le ) 2 Red
202 -1 | Aune Podpe | 21, Weoodci e Red LE> LS
25217 [ Manes Gnalln | 34, B&E ﬁad(ﬂ\r LED 545
LT |Juww Hatel 33, pasdog ooty 11€asay
23213 | Ale. foale | 5 Aun i g, OQodle (o2 402
DY Hhodrey T ey .\:vfbk\_ (o VQ.;QFCL s Sy Oﬂnm.w e w00 VA
T Sl Veude, ﬁ Ais Ly O dloy LEd yRr
i 3. [Erad @x\ RN RXx / LIS ST
[~ /7 F oy (o w\ Mo iLnil o Dy Oecct oy LED SEE
C o1 \f Al | G feemisc (e gnssq (E) 57T
\.\N 264 Qotray | 31 Cenme Yans Oodbe LEN 4RE.
j . R0 Q\E&Swrﬁ\ g &3&9\, Aood_ odbef IER SRS
Fo3 01 Byt Cgonme— | =5 ﬁi?nf (TLEY) @[.\ A2 oLy
.2 0 |5 wdallond]| 7 wideh oo Qd b, LE2 SeT
i/ 311 LA Cor ¢4 IS Lhslemd Clos Gm..i@& [ £ Le Sy
I A e b Coven. Closs  Daay c, JESL SR

Page 13



Future use of the Old Swimming pool Site

We the residents of Oadby are very concerned that Lib Dem councillors have agreed the in-

clusion of Housing development in any design scheme that officers will now bring forward

on the future use of the Old swimming Pool site. The Council has failed to consult the Resi-

dents Forum on this matter. We urge the Council to reconsider this decision and consult the

affected residents and the Oadby Residents Forum as a matter of urgency before the officers

bring forward their design proposals that include Housing development. Furthermore we re-
quest that this site be used for recreation/community purposes only.

Date Name Address Postcode

Page 14




Y

Tty

Title:

Agenda Item 11

Matter for
Information and
Decision

Tuesday, 20 June

Council 2017

Organisational Structure Update

Author: Anne Court (Director of Services & Monitoring Officer)

2.1

2.2.

3.1.

3.2.

Introduction

This report is to inform Members of the progress to date on finalising permanent
arrangements for the senior organisational structure and delivery of services, as
recommended by the Peer Challenge Review (“the Peer Challenge”) and the
Investors In People (IiP) report. The proposals will provide resilience for the
challenges local government faces in future delivery of modernised services.

Recommendations

That Members note the proposed permanent arrangements for the senior
organisational structure.

That Members approve the principle of a shared building control service with other
Leicestershire Borough and Districts to deliver resilience.

Information

At management level, for various reasons throughout the past 2 years it has not
been possible to establish permanency to some key senior positions. Whilst this has
been a testing time, it has not prevented the organisation from continuing to deliver
services on a day to day basis.

In addition services have been developed during this period with some major
redesigns taking place such as transforming the whole of the customer services
offer; transforming the leisure and health and well being service; complete
refurbishments and energy efficient improvements to Council owned housing estates
and new initiatives such as setting up a Local Housing Company to provide housing
within the Borough.

The organisation is nhow in a position to recruit to those managerial posts which have
been filled by either internal or external interim appointments. An advertisement for
a permanent Director of Finance and Transformation was published last week with
interviews scheduled for mid-July; these will be by a Member/officer panel. This post
will be full time and will not only fulfil the statutory Chief Financial Officer post but
will also take on the lead role in service redesign, better and wider use of ICT, asset
management and procurement in order to drive down costs, improve productivity
and ensure that services continue to meet the needs of residents.

In addition to the managers for finance, revenues and benefits and business
transformation reporting to the Director so will the manager for planning,
development and regeneration, as this links into transformation particularly from the
regeneration and delivery of major capital projects and s106 Agreement funds. The
addition of a full time permanent Director will help spread the responsibilities of the

Page 15



3.3.

3.4.

3.5.

3.6.

3.7.

3.8.

Senior Management team (SMT).

The second tier management level is now also in a position to be made permanent.
Over the past 2 years the service managers and those who have acted as interims
for absent posts have worked well with SMT in a positive relationship to continue to
deliver all services and deliver efficiencies, during a testing time.

The feedback from the Peer Challenge is that managers’ feels developed through the
organisation and are supportive of each other. SMT wish to acknowledge the
additional responsibility these service managers have undertaken and the positive
contribution they have made by formalising these service managers as the second
tier management across the organisation. This will need to be reflected in
appropriate management pay scales and job titles to assert their seniority. The costs
can be met through existing budget savings. Where necessary permanent
recruitment will now take place. The interim management of the community service
will assist with the permanent recruitment to that post whilst continuing to provide
support to major housing projects and particularly the setting up of a Local Housing
Company for the remainder of this financial year.

Over the past 2 years, legal services have been provided by North West
Leicestershire District Council as an interim measure, this relationship has worked
well, however it is now considered it is in the interests of the organisation to bring
the service back in house with the recruitment of a manager to oversee the provision
of legal and associated services. This post will support and develop existing staff and
support to the Monitoring Officer. The additional managerial post will also provide
resilience across the overall management structure, by having 8 second tier
managers.

The final service areas of these managers are in the process of being finalised, for
example there has been some redesigning to support the transformation agenda and
provide capacity for project work. A dedicated and focussed resource is being
evolved and developed to continue the customer services digital transformation,
managing the outsourced ICT partnership and providing project support across the
organisation as well as identifying where expert external support to projects is
needed to be built into project costs. The final service structures will be reported to a
future Change Management Committee which oversees organisational change.
Thereafter structure charts for each service area will be provided to all Members with
key contact details included.

The above proposals have taken on board the recent Peer Challenge review
recommendations that a fully functioning management structure will help spread
responsibilities and the Council needs to increase investment in resources to achieve
the modernisation agenda, particularly in terms of management capacity to deliver
projects.

In terms of service delivery, the Council delivers services through a combination of
arrangements which include direct, contracted, shared or delegated. In recent years
there has been a number of services which it has tendered or contracted such as
leisure, payroll, and very recently, cleaning services, all of which have/will provide
significant savings. There are also a number of services which are provided through
either shared arrangements or delegation and these include ICT, economic
development and land charges. These arrangements are kept under review and as
can be seen from above with legal services, where it is felt appropriate these will be
brought back in-house.

Page 16



3.9.

3.10.

Email:

At present, a shared or delegated building control service is being initialled explored
as despite the dedicated staff, the service has a lack of resilience with no success in
being able to recruit and is running at a significant loss. The external review of
building control in 2014 recommended that alternative options to in-house provision
be explored due to the lack of a critical mass, such alternatives included outsourcing
to a private sector consultancy, reduce the service to a minimum statutory service or
collaborate with other Local Authorities.

With the introduction of a private sector alternative to building control inspectors in
recent years, this has provided a challenging market for building control services
resulting in Local Authorities experiencing a significant reduction in market share and
subsequently fee income. In recent months, discussions have taken place across
Leicestershire on shared arrangements with one or more authorities and proposals
are being worked up. It is considered that such an arrangement would provide
resilience and a critical mass to be competitive with the private sector market.

In the past year there has been a significant recruitment drive to replace interim
workers across the organisation with permanent staff. This has been very successful
to date and there less than a handful of interim posts, which are either providing
project support and whose duration has a timescale or they are short term posts to
cover whilst recruitment takes place or for example maternity cover

Background Documents:-

None.

anne.courtl@oadby-wigston.gov.uk Tel: (0116) 257 2602

Implications

Financial (CR) | The cost of any restructure will be met from the current establishment

budget plus efficiencies and savings which the new structure will

bring.
Legal (AC) No significant legal implications.
Risk (AC) CR8 - Organisational Transformational Change.
Co_rp(_)l:ate The organisational change will deliver effective service provision.
Priorities (AC)
Vision and The organisation change will enable the Council to further its values in
Values (AC) relation to accountability, teamwork, innovation and customer focus.

Equalities (AC) | The Council is an ‘Equal Opportunities’ employer.

Equality Assessment:-
[ ] Initial Screening [ ] Full Assessment  [X] Not Applicable

Page 17



Agenda Item 12

Tuesday, 20 June

;-‘,?Q j Council 2017 Matter for Decision
O orc oo

Title: Bushloe Developments Limited — Proposed Governance
Author: Martin Hone (Interim Chief Finance Officer / Section 151 Officer)

1. Introduction

1.1 At its meeting on 23 May 2017, the Council agreed that a Council owned housing
and property development company should be created to build houses for rent and
for sale and other property development.

1.2.  The purpose of this report is to agree the governance arrangements to ensure that
the activities of the Company support the Council’s strategies and wider ambitions
for the communities it serves.

1.3.  With regard to the governance arrangements, it is proposed that a Council Advisory
Board would be responsible for ensuring the company delivered housing
development in accordance with the agreed business plan and would receive
performance reports at regular intervals.

2. Recommendations

That Members agree to the creation of an Advisory Board comprising of the Leader
of the Council, two other Councillors, the Chief Executive and the Chief Finance
Officer / Section 151 Officer to oversee the activities of Bushloe Developments Ltd.

3. Information

3.1. Itis proposed that the Council create an Advisory Board to ensure that the activities
of the Company support the Council’s strategies and wider ambitions for the
communities it serves. The Advisory Board would consist of the Leader of the
Council, two other Councillors, the Chief Executive and the Chief Finance Officer /
Section 151 Officer.

3.2.  The Advisory Board would be responsible for agreeing the Company’s annual
Business Plan as well and approving any variations to its delivery. In addition, the
Board would be responsible for reporting and recommending to Council:

General oversight of the Company;

Monitoring of the Business Plan;

Any variations to the delivery of the Business Plan;
Receiving regular performance reports;

Disposal of Council land to the Company;
Development schemes;

Council Loans to the Company; and

The appointment and removal of Directors.

3.3. It must be stressed that the Board would have no decision-making powers — it would

Page 18



3.4.

3.5.

Email:

only be able to make recommendations to Council, where the final authority would

lie.

At the same time, The Council recognises the independence of the Board of Directors
which, as long as the company remains solvent, has an overriding duty to act in the
best interests of the company. While noting this point, the Council must ensure that
the following principles to apply to its wholly-owned company:

Processes and governance are in place to support accountability and scrutiny
mechanisms which annually provide comfort to the Council that the company
is governed appropriately and also is financially well managed and solvent;
The Council and the Company should continually ensure that the Company
supports the strategic goals of the authority and that Performance Targets
set by the Council for the Company are relevant and aligned. The method
and arrangements for review of the targets and performance, together with
Budget approval, will be a role for the Council Advisory Board;

Council agreement to the appointment of individual Directors of the Board
will be sought by the Company via the Council Advisory Board;

The Company will be required to engage annually with the Council Advisory
Board to complete a review of strategic alignment, Performance Target
setting for the forthcoming year and a review of performance against the
previous year’s targets, recognising that poor performance may result in a
reduction of investment by the Council in the Company’s activities. This will
normally coincide with the preparation of the Budget for the forthcoming year
and be approved by the Council; and

The Company will be required to provide an Annual Report on the Company’s
activities to the Council Advisory Board each year. The report will also include
the extent to which any specific Performance Targets for the year have been
met, and records of attendance for Directors at Board meetings.

It is envisaged that the Board would need to meet four times each year.

Background Documents:-

None.

martin.hone@oadby-wigston.gov.uk Tel: (0116) 257 2602

Implications

Financial (CR) Good governance is essential to the financial success of the company.

Legal (AC) No implications.

Risk (MHo) CR4 Reputational Damage - Both success and failure of the company
have the ability to change the way in which the Council is viewed.
CR6 Regulatory Government - Changes in Government legislation may
affect the way in which the company operates in the future.
CR9 Economy and Regeneration - The company will be effected by
both up and downturns in the economy.

Corporate The new Housing Company will seek to address the Council’s

Priorities Corporate Priorities by using modern methods of construction

(MHo) including the highest levels of energy conservation, providing green
and safe places for people to live.

Vision and The new Housing Company will seek to work within the Council’s

Page 19



Values (MHo) chosen Vision and Values and will adopt innovative solutions to
provide new housing in the Borough.

Equalities No implications.

(MHo) Equality Assessment:-

[ ] Initial Screening [ ] Full Assessment  [X] Not Applicable

Page 20




Agenda Item 13

Matter for
/ e B Council Tuesday, 20 June Information and
Py, 5 2017 . -
P Decision

Proposed 3G Pitch in South Wigston, Horsewell Lane Pavilion,

Title: Wigston and Other Leisure Facilities
Adrian Thorpe (Planning, Development and
Author: .
Regeneration Manager)

1. Introduction

This report concerns the means of bringing forward a 3G pitch facility in South

Wigston, together with information on progress towards the provision of a new

pavilion at Horsewell Lane and a general update regarding other leisure facilities.
2. Recommendations

2.1. Itis recommended that Members approve the use of funding via the Section 106
Agreements in order to build a 3G All Weather sports pitch at South Wigston High
School, subject to appropriate terms being agreed between the Council, South
Wigston High School and the Council’s leisure contractor.

2.2.  That the other aspects of the report are noted.
3. Context and Background to the Project for a 3G Pitch

3.1.  For some time it has been recognised that there is a need for a Third Generation
Artificial Grass Pitch in either Wigston or South Wigston and this has been evidenced
by the Council’s draft Playing Pitch Strategy. An all weather pitch (AWP) will enable
sports clubs and other groups to train and play matches in all weathers. Grass
pitches in the Borough are not always available due to water-logging during heavy
rainfall periods and this can lead to matches and training sessions having to be
postponed.

3.2.  An AWP can be divided up into three and let out on an hourly basis. This will enable
local football clubs to develop more teams and in particular develop junior sides.
Currently many grass pitches in the Borough are booked to capacity, which means
that sport aspirations are being restricted. The AWP can also enable the
development of other sports. Floodlighting will enable evening training and matches
to take place during the spring, autumn and winter months and allow a much longer
season for sport development.

4, 3G Pitch Project Details

4.1.  Various locations have been considered for the location of an AWP including
Horsewell Lane Recreation Ground and on open space associated with new
residential development at Pochin’s Bridge. However these have been discounted
because of the close proximity of residential premises in the case of the former and
because of issues of security with the latter.

4.2.  The preferred location has been found to be at South Wigston High School because

Page 21



4.3.

5.1.

5.2.

6.1.

it fits most with the requirements considered important for the following reasons:

e The school grounds have plenty of space in which to locate the facility, well
related to the school buildings and the adjacent Parklands Primary School and
well away from residential premises;

e The pitch can be sited next to the indoor sports facility and therefore have easy
access to its existing changing and shower facilities;

e The school has plenty of onsite car parking and opens up the large hard surface
playground for parking when necessary for large events;

e The school is keen to have a 3G pitch because more children at the school want
to participate in sport than they have facilities;

e The school has an aspiration to open its sports and leisure facilities more widely
to the surrounding community and is already working closely with Leicester,
Leicestershire and Rutland Sport to achieve this; and

e The school would like to offer increased sports facilities for its pupils, their
parents and the wider community to promote a healthy lifestyle.

A legal agreement would be required to be drawn up between the Council and the
school to enable the following:

o that the pitch is available during evenings, weekends and in school holidays for
the local community and local sporting groups in accordance with the Council’s
wishes

o that a ‘sinking’ fund for future maintenance and repair of the facility is set up

o the profit share arrangement to establish the level of the profit that the Borough
Council will receive from the lettings of the facility

e the management arrangement for the facility to be established through the
Council’s leisure contractor (currently SLM who manage other sports venues in
the Borough) together with how the management costs will be met.

Funding for the 3G Pitch

The cost of a 3G All Weather Pitch is estimated to be approximately £680,000 based
upon generic costs provided by Sport England and this cost can be met using the
following appropriate Section 106 contributions:

o £446,000 — Section 106 12/00313/FUL for Station Road, Sports provision (new
doctors’ surgery and housing development on the former South Leicestershire
College site);

e £150,000 - Section 106 16/00025/FUL, Abington House, Station Road
(Wigston Academy);

o £84,000 - Capital element of Station Road open space Section 106

Total = £ 680,000

In addition, the Council will also seek to identify appropriate S106 funding to
increase changing and shower facilities should this be necessary to support the AWP.

Horsewell Lane Pavilion, Wigston

Currently a tendering process is being prepared in respect to a Design & Build
package to bring forward a new pavilion to replace the existing building. The floor
plan produced by architects CPMG is to be used but modified to now include 2
community rooms, one of 70sq m and the other of 30sq m. The specification

Page 22



6.2.

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

Email:

includes energy saving features such as solar panels.

Funding for the new pavilion of up to £660,000 is to be found from the Capital
Programme 2017/18 but where possible appropriate Section 106 monies will also be
used.

Pochin’s Bridge, South Wigston

Using appropriate Section 106 funding the open space at Pochin’s Bridge could be
developed for an informal grass pitch and country park type element with trees,
planting and walkways.

Oadby

The Council will work with Oadby Owls and the County FA etc to look at sites for a
3G pitch within the Oadby area. This support will be ‘in kind” because no S106
funding is currently available to spend on such facilities in Oadby. However, the
Oadby Owils Football Club is a well supported and established club and well placed to
draw down any available funding themselves from the County FA. This is likely to be
assisted by the fact that FA funding will not be required elsewhere in the Borough if
the Council can use S106 funding to provide an AWP at South Wigston High School.

Conclusion

The use of the funds available under these Section 106s, as described above, for the
installation of a 3G AWP at South Wigston High School would be an appropriate
expenditure under these agreements and would mean that the funds could be
expended in a timely fashion. The facility would benefit the communities of South
Wigston and Wigston and would provide an additional facility for the pupils of the
school.

If managed by the Council’s leisure contractor the effective management and ability
of the facility to maximise income would be secured, which would provide the
opportunity to generate an income to the Council through a profit share
arrangement.

Ongoing work will be undertaken to ensure that appropriate Section 106 monies are
used in order to bring forward the other initiatives outlined in this report.

Background Documents:-
None.

judith.sturley@oadby-wigston.gov.uk Tel: (0116) 257 2644

Implications

Financial (CR) | The 3G AWP can be funded in its entirety using relevant Section 106

funds. A profit share arrangement will establish the level of the profit
that the Borough Council will receive from the lettings of the facility.
A decision as to whether to ‘opt to tax’ new leisure facilities will be
taken by the Chief Financial Officer on a project by project basis.

Legal (AC) A legal agreement will be drawn between the Council and South

Wigston High School, and it is proposed that the Council’s leisure

Page 23



contractor (currently SLM) will operate the AWP

Risk (AT)

Corporate Risk 1 Decreasing Financial Risk - Section 106 money will
be used, a sinking fund established and a profit share arrangement
established which will mitigate financial risk to the Council.

Corporate Risk 4 Reputation Damage - These projects enable the
Council to ensure that S106 money is spent in a timely manner. There
is evidence to support the need for the provision of a 3G pitch in
Wigston or South Wigston.

Corporate
Priorities (AT)

The proposed 3G AWP will assist in delivering effective service
provision. This will further all of the other corporate priorities,
particularly balanced economic development and green and safe
places.

Vision and
Values (AT)

The proposed 3G AWP will enable the Council to further its values in
relation to customer focus and innovation.

Equalities (AT)

Community and stakeholder consultation and involvement are key to
the success of the 3G AWP project and the provision of a new pavilion
at Horsewell Lane and several consultation processes have taken
place. An Equality Impact Assessment has previously been completed
in respect of a 3G pitch in the area. This will be revisited in respect of
the provision of a 3G pitch at South Wigston High School, once
appropriate terms have been established.

Equality Assessment:-

[ ] Initial Screening [ ] Full Assessment  [X] Not Applicable

Page 24




	Agenda
	7a Future Use of the Old Swimming Pool Site, Oadby Petition
	11 Organisational Structure Update
	12 Bushloe Developments Limited - Proposed Governance
	13 Proposed 3G Pitch in South Wigston, Horsewell Lane Pavilion, Wigston and Other Leisure Facilities

